SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
October 17, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
PINON MESA MIDDLE SCHOOL- MULTI-PURPOSE ROOM
9298 Sheep Creek Rd., Phelan, CA 92371
Anyone who like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-four
(24) hours prior to the meeting.

AGENDA
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- September 19, 2023
b. Bills:
a. September 19, 2023 through October 17, 2023
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

4) Old Business

Information Items:

a. SWRCB Negotiations

Action Items:

a. Answers to 9-19-2023 Meeting Questions

Information Items:

a. System Update

b. Robert’s Rules of Order/ Board Meeting Rules and Regulations
5) New Business

Action Items:

a. 2-New Meters

b. Account #325

c. 2024 Operating Budget Review

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. November 21, 2023

7) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

8) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 19, 2023 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT- BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of September 19, 2023, was called to
order at 6:02 PM by President Andy Zody. Vice President Luanne Uhl led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Erik York led the Invocation.

b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.

c. Guests Present:
a.Shareholder Peter Barnes
b.Shareholder Don Fish Jr.
¢. Shareholder Diane Hayball
d.Shareholder Robert Howard
e. Guest Deborah Philips

f- Guest Yasha Philips
2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- August 15, 2023
b. Bills:

a. August 15, 2023 through September 19, 2023
¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Mr. Nilsen moved to accept all Consent Motions as presented, with corrections on meeting
minutes. Mr.York seconded the motion
Motion carried, S yes, 0 no

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of meeting minutes.

Speaker 1: Nilsen commented on the Wrightwood Car Show and that a few community
members approached him about doing a press release. He notified the board of the topics



regarding the production from the canyon wells after SCWC rehabbed them, Well #11 as a
backup well, Well #13 updates; two back-up wells. SCWC goals, retire the corrective order, and
the master plan. The comments will be David Nilsen comments and not the opinions of the
board.

Speaker 2: Peter Barnes asked is there any reporting on the Share Buy Back program, asking for
updates. Production numbers and Teir 2 rates and Well 11.

4) Old Business
Action Items:

a. Robert’s Rules of Order/ Board Meeting Rules and Regulations
No Action needed — Information item only.

b. SWRCB Negotiations

Nilsen motioned the SCWC establish a committee to address the Corrective Order Number 05-
13-R-002. Williams second the motion. Discussion followed.

Barnes clarified if what Mr. Nilsen presented is what was stated in closed session during the last
meeting. Barnes asked if the December deadline can be met with a committee, legal advice, and
negotiations in time. Discussion Followed

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no
c. Answers to 8-15-2023 Meeting Questions

Williams read the following questions presented to the board:
1. What type of liens does CoBank ACB have to secure the 4-million-dollar line of credit?

a. CoBank has liens on all the Sheep Creek Water Companies properties. Deeds of
Trust secure these liens.

2. A shareholder filed a formal complaint against a board member.

a. The Board confirmed receipt of letter. At the end of the meeting, after the closed
session, Andy Zody apologized to Peter Barnes and the meeting members for
making comments he made in the open session. This matter is closed.

3. What is being discussed regarding 7. C.

a. Sheep Creek will place this item regarding SWRCB in the open session at the
next board meeting. Discussion will follow.

4. The question was asked about the Hexavalent Chromium 6 levels in healthy #11.

a. Sheep Creek tests the entire system per all testing standards and procedures,
including Well #11. The Hexavalent Chromium 6 tested in well #11 is 3.7 ppb.
The state standard is at most 10 ppb.

5. Two demand letters from shareholders.



a. The legal counsel has both demand letters from two shareholders and is reviewing
them, and as soon as they make recommendations to the board, we will post those
recommendations.

6. A shareholder demanded reimbursement of the Tier three rates.

a. Our company attorney is in the process of legal analysis of this request and
demand. The company will not move forward until the analysis and advice has
been completed by our company attorney. A shareholder has made this a subject
of litigation that has been recently filed.

7. Proxy forms have been addressed and correspondence from the company attorneys has
been sent. No further consideration on this issue.

8. Shareholders’ email addresses have been addressed and correspondence from the
company attorney’s has been sent, no further consideration on this issue.

Information Items:
a. System Update. See Appendix A below.
b. Nilsen comment — discussion followed. Commended the crew and General
Manger on a good job.
¢. York — clarified the increase production over the year.
d. Barnes — clarified the dates on the system update and CEQA.

5) New Business
Information Items:
a. App for Website to Calculate Usage and Tiers
Williams presented that Victor Valley High School Computer Science students to develop an app
to calculate water costs based on usage and share owned and set Tier prices. Discussion
followed.

Action Items:

a. 2-New Meters
Uhl motioned to approve the two meters as presented. York seconded the motion.
Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

b. Newsletter to go into Monthly Bills
Nilsen motioned to approve the Newsletter to be inserted in monthly bills and posted online. Uhl
seconded the motion. Discussion followed.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no

c. Establish Company Goals for Next Year
Nilsen motioned to approve three goals for SCWC. York seconded the motion.

Nilsen read his goals.
Goal #1: Address the Compliance Order by the SWRCB Corrective Order Number 05-
13-R-002. SCWC will meet with SWRCB to inform them of our new two back-up wells
and our production meets the maximum date of demand from Wells #11 and #13 in the



desert. And develop a financial plan to pay for the capital improvements using the 3-Tier
price structure and new meter installation fees.

Goal #2: Develop a revised Master Plan to provide cost effective and fiscal responsible
water service to meet the SCWC customer, water quality, quantity, and reliability
requirements. The Master Plan will be presented at the Annual May Meeting, 2024 for
the shareholders consideration.

Goal #3: Due to our current production, it is David Nilsen recommendation to suggest at
the May meeting to equalize all the shares from the current emergency allotment
structure. The board will take the information presented in the Master Plan to the
shareholders options for the shareholders to determine the share allotments.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no.

Information Items:
a. 2024 Operating Budget Review
The budget was presented to the board by the General Manager. The board will review the
budget and bring back comments to the next meeting. Nilsen suggested presenting the budget to
the shareholders to review and comment. Adjust as needed.

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. October 17,2023
7) Closed Session
a.
8) Adjournment

Nilsen motioned to adjourn 6:46. Uhl seconded the motion.

Motion carried, 5 yes, 0 no.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:

September 19, 2023

PRODUCTION
» August Production- 58.88 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 370.50
» August Meter Service Usage- 57.73 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 302.44

Well soundings, 2023:

» Static Water Levels compared Aug 2022 to Aug 2023:

Well 2A. static level is up 36.96 feet — Water Level 248.59

Well 3A. static level is up 36.96 feet — Water Level 252.10

Well 4A. static level is up 21.58 feet — Water Level 270.58

Well 5. static level is up 39.27 feet - Water Level 255.99

Well 8. static level is up 60.06 feet- Water Level 229.06

Well 11. static level is down 2 feet - Water Level 949

Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 173

Total pumping capacity as of Aug 2023 is 2,218 gpm.

Current usage is averaging 606,000 gallons per day, 421 gallons per minute

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining shares

150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hef

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf

Work Completed or in Progress-August 2023

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Samples- weekly

4- Meter upgrades

1-Mainline leaks / 4- service line leaks

Removed 4” Old Line on Sheep Creek Rd, and Install a 4” End Cap

Yucca Terrace Water Line- Completed

e Connected and Eliminated a Dead-End Line

e Install Additional 300’ of 8 C900 Water Line

e Install 6” Gate Valve and 8’ X 6 Tee,

e Install 40’ of 6” C900 Line

» Storm Hillary Affect:

e The storm did not affect our system too harshly, it was more to the west of us. We had a
couple service line leaks. We had a couple exposed lines, which have been back filled.
One 6" main line that crosses a wash had a leak, due to a large rock hitting the line. We
were able to isolate and shut down the section without customers being without water.
We hired an outside contractor to haul dirt. We had helped some of our customers grade
their driveways and dirt roads, so they were able to leave their homes.

Well 13 Update:

9/7, Thursday- Driver will arrive to Denver Layne Yard.

9/8-9/9, Friday or Saturday- Driver will head back to California to Sheep Creek Well Site.

9/10-9/11, Sunday-Monday-Driver will arrive to Sheep Creek Well site to Drop off.

9/18-9/22 R&I crew to perform Test Pump installation and water development.

9/25-9/27- Clean up and Rig Down

10/2-10/5- Well head cement and final completion

VV VVV

VVVVVVY

® o o o o o V



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek(@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

October 17, 2023

PRODUCTION

>
>

September Production- 48.47 AF- 2023 Year to Date Production- 418.97
September Meter Service Usage- 39.83 AF; 2023 Year to Date Consumption- 342.27

Well soundings, 2023:

>

>
>
>

>
>

Static Water Levels compared Sept 2022 to Sept 2023:

Well 2A. static level is up 39.27 feet.

Well 3A. static level is up 39.27 feet.

Well 4A. static level is up 26.20 feet.

Well 5. static level is up 43.89 feet.

Well 8. static level is up 57.75 feet.

Well 11. static level is up 1 feet.

Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 176
Total pumping capacity as of Sept 2023 is 2,191 gpm.
Current usage is averaging 432,000 gallons per day, 300 gallons per minute
Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.55 per hcf
Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $4.50 per hef
Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $10.00 per hcf

Work Completed or in Progress-September 2023

VVVVVVVVYVY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Samples- weekly

1- Meter upgrades

0-Mainline leaks / 3- service line leaks

Cut out and remove stand pipe, and install 4” gate valve

3-New Meter Installs- Completed

End of Line Flushing

Well 13 Update:

e Test Pumping began on October 6, 2023

e On October 6, 2023 The initial test was pumping started at 120 GPM
e As of October 10, 2023 Well # 13 is test pumping at 240 GPM

o As of October 12, 2023 Well drillers are anticipating a higher GPM as they continue test

pumping.



sysodaq aiey 4311 AYIUOW /(29X

JUN022Yy apesddn walsAs

UNO0JJY JUIISSISSY

N0y juawanoiduw jeude)
JUNO2DY |IPM

0LL9Y'ISE  $ 0S'STSYIT  § 97'8L9'8Y S

00°020'vS 00°062'€E LL9Y1'GE w_‘.ommr. ZS o_‘.nﬂmr.nn 26'ver'es L1L°9v)'SE L1°0S¥'Ge 26'505'88 08°20L'6¥L VY101

S $ = $ = $ = $ - - o34

= $ = $ = $ = $ - AON

- $ 2 $ S $ = $ - 100
0065009 $1000S5.¢ $189¢e8's ¢$|ceess8 $]06€EC EATEEES 89'GE8'S £6'668°'C 68'€L9'8 0S6ve’ Ll d3S8
000L0'9 $}000S.¢€ ${055008 $]|S2800ZL $]86S.6°L $|226856 $ 05'S00'8 €0'681'S 00'256°L 1 €5'9¥L'Se onv
000109 $10005.€ $iveessty $|Lov889 ¢ 202699 $]099/8'2 § $€£'68S'v 19°€8S'V 05'09L°¢l S'eee'ee mne
006009 $]00052e $].¢68'C $[908y ¢y 0ZL'G $loLege9 ¢ 1£°686'C 21°2086'¢ 0c'291°¢21 $8°659'8L Nl
000109 ¢$]000S2¢€ ${z9sclsy S|epeol’'s $]98¥EL'S $]6L¥699 $ 29Sel'y €0°/1S'e Sy'L22'0l 0L ¥2s'8l AVIN
00666'S  $1000S2¢ ${vB6ze'z $|9Lvep'e ¢ ]| 9c90v'e $lossrl'y ¢ $8'62€'C 61849°L 91'829'8 6L'919°CL ydv
00S66'S  $100062¢ $lcgscze ¢$|szesee $|v6€90'2 $]98858'¢C $ £8'8¢¢'C 99'CLy’L St'0EL'S ¥6°28.L°L1 JVIN
00066'S  $lo000S.e $[68S0L'c $|v88SL'E $]80092'C $|61€28¢ $ 68'50L°C 00845°L 96'¥86'/ G8'8€9°LL g34
000000 $jo000S2€ $]osz0ze'c $[sSoi8y'e  $|05699°L $]06829¢C $ 0.°0ZEC 6r'erL’L 12485, 0 LSO'LL NV
JUSWISSASSY apeibdn Juswssassy | juawaaoidwy $994 VM aouBUBUIRI abelar) Ll IIPM abesn | 481 | obes( €101 | YUon
00°S$ LL IIPM wayshs 00'1$-c481L | 0GI$-c401L |9F L€ RZPIL| IPMIEIOL abesn g so1 | ebesn g JaiL €20¢

s)sodaq Ajyjuop




£10Z ©) poseduios uonanpey
1202 ©) peiedwos uonanpey

916'2¢ 090°L¢ L97°ES £68°SS 669°¢9 6v5°09 £89°SS |3:1 2% 4 P09°LY 8L2¢ eLL0E 4S1°ve 3v Iv1i0L
8EL vEY | 80719t 115'6262 8BY'EEY'T 0S8'SLL'T YOL'8E0'Z £00'927' orY've8'| L¥9'218'L 1878201 SLLOVE'L S0Z'88Y'L 40 TWL0L
20°2yS 1£9'G19'Z |Z96'vpa'aLL [09€'LZL0L [008°220°2L [owi'vzr'LL |00S°TOZ'8L ouw.mn"h.eﬂ 0Z0‘'tcL'6L [00S‘'9pi‘8L |8SP'OLL'vlL |009°8SS'€L |06S'€89°0L [000°620°0L [PLLZ'LELLL 9 WLOL
000 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
€5°6€ 991'2ZL')  |oos‘i8R'TE [0 008"t 001 '95Y 006'89'Z 00L'88L'2 00£'18Z'Z 004'S8E'Z 008'886 009'c09 005'22¢ 002292 009'052 L1 #1IoM
9129 SS1'80L'T  |000°25Z'0Z  {ooovEL'L 000'SHY'E 000'569'L 000'226'% 000'598'Z 000’85 000°0LE 000'9L 00021 000'9 000°Z19'2 000'221'8 8 #19M
81051 28L'EVS'9  (000°CP6'8y  |000°CLL'E 000'204'Z 000'9v€'9 000'550'S 000'905'9 000'900'9 000'99L'p 000'269'¢ 000°188'¢ 000'842'Z 000'582'2 000'826°'2 S#lIBM
89°L 29T'eL 000°8¥S 000'S4 000'0% 00022 00025 0005} 000°'s¢ 000'22 000'2 00041 000'2¢} 000412 000’9 Vo #1I9M
ze 1£€'96 009°022 0 0 0 0 000'2S 000'¥EZ 000'8€ 009't 000°t} 000'p¥L 000'822 000'2 VE #119M
¥6'1L6 S19's00'y  (000°296'6Z  |000'0s8 000'920't 000°182'¢ 000'0S+ 000'¢99'Z 000'829'S 000'88%'S 000'Ev8'e 000°218°¢ 000'¥8'T 000"t ¢ 00001 VZ # lIPM
£E'P6L 0Z6'99%'8  [295°Z€E'e9  |ooe'ses's 000'00%'S 0v9'v29'S 000'265'S 026'€4L'S 022'08%'S 008'0vL'S 850'245'S 000°€04'S 080'2L0°S 008'¥8E'Y v41'808'F fouun
Jv 14N0 S1TvO 6L0Z
vZL've 986°6¢ S66'vS 62209 ¥96°59 [£4 & 43 £61°¢9 508°LS LbL'SE Z0P'eEe viLee 0Lz'ee 3V V10l
106'21L5"1 €6L'2PL} 911'90'7 £91'v20'Z YE0'vL8'Z 88£'S51'E 88Z'€5L'2 EVS'8IS'T 0r0'0ES'} v2E'SSH's 18Y'LLY'L 125°697') 30 WL0L
88'v8S 850'€8P°SZ_ [942'€19°064 |00S'0LE°LL |009'LEO'EL |v¥6'2Z6°'LL |0VL'829°6F |9LL°Z6v°1Z [00€°209°€Z |009°¥6S'0Z [00.'8E8°8L |00Z'¥¥¥'LL |pe8'G88°01 |008'900°LL |26 Zv8 0L 9 WIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 QSOHdd
14518 18Z'06L 00€'L16°S ooz'0l 00Z'H4 0 005'v2Z 008'50£ 00£'906'Z 000'604"L 002'28Y 001'v84 009'88 008'221 0 L #HOM
£0°ZE 88S'S6E‘L  |000'6EPOL  |o00'OLY 00022 00002 000'vLL 00062 000'¥LS'L 000'650'Z 00062 000'SS 000'€Z 000'08 000°vE 8 #iPM
81'sZL LLO'YSP'S  [000'96L°0p  [000°06€E'Z 000'220°¢ 000'045'S 000'v51'9 000'12 000'290'€ 000'04£'9 000'825'¢ 000'2v€ 000'0vY 000'228't 000'814°S S #19M
\7:74 69€'€9L'L  |000'Z0L'8 00008 0006} 00012 000'€SZ 000'08¥'L 000'284 000'6Z 0001 000ty 000'12 000'82 000'LE Vb # oM
S0'0bL $00'20L'9  [000'€v9‘sy  |oo0'0BY'Z 000'221'Y 000°'L0¥'9 000'528'9 000'52 000°St 000'S20°'S 000'£04°'8 000'08%'S 000°€98'y 000'S¥2't 0 VE # (I9M
WvE 991'ZLS'L  |000'LLE‘LE 00012 000'€Z 000°v1 000'v52 000'282'L 000'6LY'E 000'¥t 000°Z4 000°}4 000'Z2 00029 000221 V2 #110M
10°80Z 6£9'690°6 _ |9/6'048°29  |oog'vie’s 000'20L'S v¥6'968'S 0¥Z'vSL'S 0.46'v56'S 000'v58'S 000'259'S 000'L£9'S 009'ELE'S »2TBTY'S 000'280°S 26L'18Y'S jouun ),
iz 13 Nd STIVO 0202
Lv9°8¢ 808°¢y 69%°'LS 98v°29 065°'89 156°LL 86029 10Z°19 £V0°LS S6E°6E S0z'ce 0L6°L¢ 4v TvLlOL
=U0ONPeY |BI0L $28'289'L 080'808'L 18Y'292'T £L¥'22L'T 224'886'Z ¥98'vEL'E 9EY'E26'C 215'999'2 §26'622'2 S89'vILL orL'9vY'L ZLLL59' 49 W.LOL
9.°929 ¥6L°20€'LZ|962'292'v0Z [000°665'2L [000°22Z'vL [008°€22°9L [00L'¥9€°0Z [00F°ESEZZ [08L'8v¥'€Z |00E'298°L [8¥S'SPE'6L 086 VES'9L |026S28'Ch |099°1Z8°0L |808°PSETL 9 V10l
00°0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AaSOHdd
[44:1 8v0'8.5't  (008'c08'tL o 0 0081 001 €08 00t'82€'C 001°'286'¢ 00€11S'E 00812 006'S 008"t 00421 0ov'L1 LU #119M
£6°9LL 98L'v60'S  [00060L'8C  [000'89E’E 000'956°¢ 000'€11'S 000"+ 000’84 000'v2 00061 000'8€L 000'ZLE'9 000'028'9 000'SYE'S 000°SE'9 8 #IIPM
0L'66 259'69L'y  (000'681'bE  [000°L1 000'vy 000'698 000'552'9 000'86¥'9 000'€62'S 000'v58'S 000°222'S 000'62 000°S} 000'9Z 000°91 S#IeM
08’0 €0Z'9Z 000961 0 0 000°ZL 000°51 000'v1 000°Z4 000'8 000'8€ 00062 000°2} 000'€2 000°Z1 VY # IOM
Tv'se 8Y0'EYS'L  (000°ZPS'LL  [000'628'Z 000'vBL'Y 000'622'% 000'€2 000’81 000’84 000'02 00028 000'92 0005} 000'v2 00024 VE #19M
£0'vZL vrL'Y0Y's  [000'cZy'Oop  [000'0Z 000'sY 000088 000'881°2 000'85€"¢ 000'e8t'9 000'¥95'9 000'922'2 000'1EV'Y 0002} 000'62 000'2Z YT #(12M
98'LLT 116°16¢'6  |96%'666'0L  |000°192'9 000'8v0'9 000'€55'S 000'856'S 000'8L1'9 089'SLL'9 000°088'S 8¥9'250'9 080'908'S 021'268'S 095'29€'S 80V'108'S 1ouun
v 14N0 S$TIVO
1202
§98°SE $08'8¢ 6588y SLEPS L6L'v9 81669 051°L9 ¥60°SS 8£6°8Y 91°ey 161°'s¢ 966°LE 4V IvLOL
=UoloNPeY [BI10L 029'295'L 899'069'4 151'82V'T LLY'89E 826'228'C 929'018'T S92'v90'Z 919'86¢'2 902'261'T 602'088't SLTELS'L £7L'859') 40 W10L
10°06S £86'804'6Z [961'€0€°Z6L |00t'889°'LL |002'9v9°Z) [00L'€Z6°SL [002°102°2L [00S'SLL'LZ [002'Z0S°LZ  |002°8Z6°64 |00LZ¥6'ZL |006'8¥6'SL |000'890°'VL |968'89p°LL |000'0LE ) © VLOL
000 0 0 0 o [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ QSOHdd
(24813 9GE'€29'L  [002'9LS‘ZL  |000°SS 002’2 001z 00Z'1€2 005'v25'2 002'e€8'e 005'€8€'Z 00L'L98's 006'088 0002t 0 o 1L #1OM
€2°66 625'€Z¢'y  (000'0¥E'2ZE  [000°'SSE'L 000'vZ 000°S1 00012 000'18 000'ZL1L 000'€29'L 000'20L'% 000'282'% 000'6£2'9 000'2LL'S 000'v56'9 e#IPM
81's8 0SLLLL'E  |0OP'6SL'LZ  |oov'ey 000'608'Z 000'8EY'Y 000'800°S 000'229'S 000'55t'9 000'v02'¢ 000'9Z 000'24 000°5H 000'Z4 000'05 S #19M)
w6 zL8L0Y 000'900°C 000'42L'2 000’824 0 0 0 000'tY 00082 000'€2 000'24 0 0 0 VP # 19M
56°8¢ 676'969'L  [000'€69'ZL  [oo0'ty 000'502 000'vZ 000'€2 00002 000°'SL 000'88%'L 000'vZ8'% 000'6vS'Y 000°586 00024 000't82 VE #[1OM
16'v6 091'sel'y  |000'1€6'0E  |000°425 000'v9Z'C 000°ELL'S 000'¢18'S 000'89%'9 000'218'p 000'100'S 000°0¢ 000'el 000'94 000'9L 000'€9 VZ #IPM
L1'vee 166'994'6  |960'260°¢L  [oo0'ire'e 000'6v1'9 000'SZE'D 000'€0}'9 000'89vE'9 000'90E'9 00Z'180'9 000'082'9 000'580'9 000'992°9 968'969'S 000'220'S jouun
Ex] 14n0 STWO YabE- YBE" Yottr Y9t~ %S %S %aBY Yolrir %0t Yotrt Yate: YZE"
Yol- %li- Y%S- %EL- %9~ %8 %6~ %0L- %ot %01 %9 %0 [4424
000°0 0000 0000 19%'8Y 188°8S 986'Y9 8PLLS 265°6Y 9Ty TTTSE S00'vE 198°v¢ 4v V101
=UOiONPBY |BI0L 0 0 0 vBO'LLL'Z PLY'S05'T POV 1E8'Z 259'v52'2 $89'004'Z £02'9682'} 929’75t 816'18V'L 228'818"% 40 WL0L
66'8LY vEL'SSZ'8L  [00V'8¥S'9EL [0 0 0 00v'seL'st [ooe'68L'6L [006'81°1Z [008'¥98°9L [000°Z91'0L [009'SEV'EL [000°61¢'LL [00Z°Z80°LL  [00Z°19€E'LE O TVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 USOHdd
150 0Z6'vZ oov'9st 00F'L 00g'9 008'6g 008'SL 000'1Z 009°€l 000°pL 00zZ'L4 002’2 LL #1IOM
1£°59 8ZL'8Y8'T  |000'POE'LZ 000’81 000'29%°Z 000'k¥} 00022 000'€88" 000°0LE"Y 000'19L' 000'499'p 8 # oM
$6'62 8.Z'V0E'L  (000'95L'6 00024y 000'981'¢ 000'6.6'1 000'688'€ 00028 000221 000'22 00024 000°Z€ S #119M
10ve 686'Sv0'L  |000'vZ8°L 000'558°2 000'9€ 000'vaY'> 000'€Z 000't¥ 0009t 000'€Z 000992 00008 Vb #19M
oLor 9z¢'LPL'L  [000'0L0°CL 000'€} 000'68 000'09%"t 000'€Z 000'892'2 000209 000'8€ 000'9€ 000’68 VE #19M
06'SS S69'SEP'Z  |000'642°8L 000'288'y 000'2¥L'S 000'042'Z 000°L£0'S 000°py 000061 000'52 000'8} 00022 VZ #1IPM
0L'£0Z l6l'8v8's  [000'681°99 000'€09'Z 000'812'L 000'S18'L 000'688'L 000'€22'8 000'$55'L 000'986'9 000'298'S 000'0¥'9 fouun ),
Fii 14N $1VO %00L- %004~ %004~ A 606~ Yot %95- 205" %05 Yotrs- YoE- YdE-
%001- %001~ %Q0L- %L %6" %2~ %S - %04~ %91~ %84~ %€ %8- £202
WiOL V101 V101 930 AON 120 d3§ 9NV nr NAr AVN ydv UV 834 NVl

‘dvO3Y YY3A - § NOILONAOYd




€102 thm uondnpay

£L0Z uym uononpay

£10Z Uim uononpay

£102 im uoponpay

€402 ym uogonpay

£40Z Unm uogonpay

EL0Z YIm uonoNPaY

€zoe sa

995E9Z 9%
508 Zs6'9E  {8sSvv  [ess0r  |evive  |eve'se 19z e0L  |evii8  |zzeve  |zeror  |sovov VLLGE A AN "4V UsuoD
86t 0.2 9ee S1g €9 1zL bGL 299 919 £€S 6e€e 682 L0€ WdD usuod
L0S'0SE  |960°9L £2v'61 zsr'oe  |ssg9'oe  [sso'ey 686w 1zzee  |egs'oe Lg'oe  |siz'oz  [ess'si 5961 4OH USuoD
€102
weele  |6Lzer  [eeoy  |zvzz losies  [essoe  |oszoor  |ze608 15018 |ses0L  |eseer  |zsLew 160°Lp 4V usuoy
05 6LE 65¢ €95 599 065 911 989 68 2es ale 6vE 00€ WdD usuoD
2s5'vee  |pro'sl 6vL0z _ |zeS'ee LLp'gE 1izee  |sszor |zi9'ee  |9og'se  |svz'0e  |sss'sL 218'81 668'L) 40H u;su0D
vL0C
IGL119 [99zWw  [sipiv [Z81'8G  |9659L _ |Gt0CZ  |S2069  |€2Z0Z [0SV L9 |62089  |Z669v  |8909¢ 0109 IV USU0D
ozy Log Zie szy 8.5 928 05 €eg v €15 eve 162 €92 WdD usuoD
LEZ'S6Z  |526'L8 Zr0'8) ore'sz _ [cocee  losg'ie  ls90'0e  [s08'0e  lesigz e9'62  lzar'oz LL2'SL 989'G1 4OH usuoD
%51 %L1 %8~ %8 - %6~ %lL- %€EE- %0¢- %LZ- Y%t~ SL02
vIZ619  |1800E  |p09vy  |68S Sk 19509 |ZS8'18 |12 18 |piclb__ |Z0049  |2€22S  |pi08v  |9%E6E 9860¢ TV USUoD
iy 0zz 9ee gee 5% 166 965 Vel 68 B¢ 0s€e 8IE 9zz WdD usuoD
268'562  |e0L'El 62v'61 658'6} \ge'oz  lss9'se  |ves'se  [eicey  |esi'ec  |esizz  |sie'oz  |wwLzl 86v'cL 4OH usu0d
%9l %6 L~ %0 %SGE- %8¢ Y%l b- %le- %Ll Yo L2~ %92 %¢ %01 %S¢ 9102
I9€'8GG  [G8LSE  [eLZSv  |0Zv0S  |S8805  |[G8S 69 [Sv66G  [96L6G  |evbSS  |€59Zr  |990GE  |6SLEC 16552 IV USU0D
Spe L9z Sve 89¢ 8¢ 805 ey b g 65€ 96z 81 98l WdO usu0D
LEZ'EFZ  |88S'SL ZL6'61 €96’z |soi'zz LIE0E _ |zil'9z  {98s'Ge iSi've |essoz [szzsi 88001 124'LL 4OH u;su0D
%82 %E- %E 62" %00 %0€- %Zv- %EE- SoE- %EE- Yobe- 9eGE- %8E- 1102
€69°1EG  |9ZL0E  |Zp9Z¢ ZL0y IEIS  [ov909  [e8619  [2Z295  [¢690S  |96L v |ZGH6C  |8BIEE 29256 FELETS)
62¢ 02z 82 pie 8¢ rb 5y 82y 0Le Sie €1z 892 152 Nd usu0D
s09'lez  |ezL'eL 66€'9} 29.'81 voe'ze  |eww'oz  [oooze  loss've  |zeo'zz  |90z'sl 1022L LO¥'pL 09€'S | 40H usuo
%0€- %81- %01 %66- 965" 66" %00 %GE- %0p- Yolb- %olE- Yol %G1 8102
096'89v  |9026C  |926 1€  [sceSv  |€020S  [60v96 _ |8e8ss  |S69%h  |8896E  |909Z€  |Z02€C  |Z0cSC  |2598C EXLEDS
062 L2 2% Lee BL€ Z 80 €€ 062 82 L1 02 602 Wd9 usuoD
6.2'v02  |ove'Ty L06'€) vrL'BL 898'tz  [eiswe__ leec'vz  |6ov'el 88Z'41 18E‘9L 1280} 08601 18’2l 4OH usu0D
%02- %8e- %0E- %00~ AT e %9t~ %67~ 5" Yolb- %6t~ %0€- AT 6102
066667 |€ELEE  |SOVEE 1896F  |885G5  |809GG  |¥68Z5 _ |€€8eG  |9v8Sv  |0S86C  |c0£92  [2909C |96l lC TV uSUoD
90€ Zve sz £9¢ Bly 90 543 86€ see 52z Z6L Lz €02 WdD uSu0D
s8l'slz  |eer'pi 0sS'vL 1wo'lz_ |pizvz  |eeeve  |6lzsz  |vio'se  [0s6'6L £00'€L e £5E°LL 801zt 4OH u;su0D
%01- %Se- %0E- oE- Yot o %0%~ %0b- %85 ot Yol %t e- 0202
9G86€ ¢0b [8VE0922) |12e8c 921 |Zv0BL 28} |80vI66ZL |1960S 961 |/66LL V6L |8SELC 1GF |96Z0E 85} |88967 001 |6G€88526 61206968 | ddQdD Ay
6/29€S |pbiZe  |sozeE  |pivOv  |svbes ISS2S  |8e8'e9  |pe029  |pseer  |zzevy  [serze |006z |oeosz 'V USU0D
zee 662 962 62 Vb ozy 65 89 gse vee ez 662 602 WD usuod
g09'cez |9zl 8041 |p09'2L oov'sz _ |690'sz  |zic'zz  [ovOZz_ |€90'LZ  {S92'6L 866'C L 1682} £6b'ZL 4OH USU0D
A %l %Eh- olE- Yoeh- BE- Yobe- %Er- SolE- ol Yol 1 %08- 1202
ZOLIEP8  [686ZE €Ll |vEIOOZF |VIB06CS) |VLBYO€8L |OFIGF6GF |89v000ZI 8989 8Pl |6200092F |28VE LLL  |ES6BOE 6 |vevZ088 | ddAdD oAy
06,56y |L96'97  9ST'9E  LJE@E 9688 92285 S80S SSSYS  OvSip  2Z6Z0F  909'SE  SLG6Z  bOL'8Z "4V USu0D
pLE 6} €12 08z 69¢ B2y L€ b vee 9ze 982 662 902 WdO usu0D
996'612  |pri'LL £6LGL L1291 66212 18SSz 02122 |vosee LLL0Z 156'21 0L5'SL 858'2) 89221 4OH USUOD
%86- %ve- %05 %St %lZ- %25 %0r- AE b %81 %2E" PolE- ze0e
0 0 0 62201821 |€292G 081 |SEIEC 091 |Ev0Zy 8EL |Z09862EL |GL8L2G 06 |Z2vPBS V8 |EC90SS €8 |8BYOEE6Z | ddadD oAV
z8zzve (0000 0000 0000 eze6e  |LzLis  |oszzis |seezy  |szszy  |eo9esz |evozz |uzez |osesz 4V usuod
r4%4 0 0 0 00€ 23 L€ €z¢e oLE 812 61 9Lz 8l Wd uSUoD
860'6¥ | 6rELL oSz |ess'zz  [6S9'8L 2581 91921 2L LL 86911 LSO LY JOH USu0D
%001- %001- %001 %55 %62- %CG 965" o8- %%65- %8E- %8E- %8E- £202
TV1OL 53a AON 100 d3s SNV nr NOT AV adv OV g34 NV
%8l [%8- (%5 [%91- %2 [%61- [%e - [%z- [%6- [%ty [%0 [%e-

UVIA-0L NOILJWNSNOD

L9ee

uogeindod




LL-11 POjind dwng

10z 2sedwo)

61-6 PolInd duing

810z asedwod

610z @sedwo)

0202 2sedwo)

2Z-H1-L POlINd dwng

120z aJjedwo)

€2-11-6 pajind dwngy

910'} 156 866 896 ZL0°'L £9L°L TLE'L vov'L 60v'L $95°L S18°'l L'l O WI0L
90¢ 882 992 92 8.2 01e e 05¢ 3 29¢ 19t 53 2 # OM
iz 86z 0z 8z 5z 08z se £s¢ sse e 70 £s€ S # oM
vaL vS1 ot S1L oL 00z 00z €5z €5z ece ece osg b # IoMm
sLL SiL suL SiL vl 081 08z 10e 562 Ste oee oce VE #10M
0 0 01 201 05 08 o 0 0 0 vz vz VZ # IoM
L 118 9eL L1 orL 1148 FA 4% vl arL ivL SvL vl jeuuny
1102
808 68 IS 505 915 205 ¥6L sPLL ShZ') 60T’} LI} 150'1 9 W10L
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 LL# oA
6L 9t 191 zs1 L9t LrL 50z vz 20 158 sze 0ze g #1oM
g 8eL 821 vzl 6LL vzL 8.z viz 6.2 162 682 98z S #loM
09 09 09 09 09 09 6 891 V6L 152 1z 661 Vb # 00
5z [-14 sz 4 sz 5z €€ 91 561 a2 1z SiL VE # oM
o¢ 0¢ sz sz 0e > 58 szL seL 5i1 o5t 0 VZ #1PM
gLl gLl 8LL 6Lt (4% p44N vZL SZL SZL L2} 621 LEL |euuny
T Bl b %8 s = %4G" s b1 %zl 9L Rl e 8102
8Iv'L el €1E} 182 2UEL 821 282} 167} 982’} ZIE'L ¥62 L 9911 S 101
152 T3 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 LLRIOM
€9z 8z 123 652 852 61 z6L 861 861 €61 €61 181 8 #18M
662 062 €82 2 162 964 61 So1 i1 ozl g9l 51 S #loM
e 207 202 20z 611 101 91 6L 681 E 621 o Vo #1PM
0 0 0 ) 901 291 9 981 981 v61 981 gyl VE # oM
62z 981 02 au 851 8L 681 621 0zl 202 80z 051 vZ#IBM
vzL szL 9zL 821 821 cz1 6LL vzL 6LL 21 601 101 fouuny
%E8 %0 %¥SL %551 %991 %G5| %19 %EL %E %0 %z~ %92 6102
900Z 86} ov6'L 566'L 090 00T 196') 096') 1007 1€8°L 6¥8'L Viv'y 5 V10L
15 152 152 152 152 152 T3 15z 152 152 152 152
0s¢ ece £ee see 228 gve 98 29¢ 29¢ 562 vz ozz
o1e z0e 682 682 s1e Le 08 6L€ vig e 60¢ S0€
00€ 98z 69z 258 0st 2E zoe z67 61E 0sz 62 2z VP # oM
62¢ cze £ee 128 198 Le Le 81E 28 vze zie 0 VE # llem
cee 61e cee 9g€ s€e e 262 982 908 29z 6.2 0sz VZ #1oM
£el zet 261 ecL gL el et 2L ezL L L £zL fouuny
%9E %Sy %8 %SG %05 %9 %ES %15 %98 %0 %Ey %9C 0202
568'Y L08°)L 88L°L 262'4 L' 9z6't 1002 180T T80T vL0'T 880'C 900'2 CRIZTTS
52 152 152 152 T3 173 15z 152 152 153 15¢ 152 LL# oM
£0E 682 vz 262 ez cee e 8¢ g6¢ 96¢ €6¢ 1s€ g #1oM
e8z 297 Lz 922 60z 162 00¢ 662 962 e oie oie S #PM
e @z 12z 12z uz 85z ue sie Sve vSE e 00e P # oM
a1E sze 90¢ 62 8z ne sie sie oie eie 808 62¢ VE #1IPM
£ee sie Le 8Le e et 9€e ere 158 sie Sve eee VZ #1oM
oL ovt sl 8eL €L 51 9L 9L el cc1 et zL touun
%8 el ol 0L~ Yot b~ Yod~ %C %t %¥ %EL %EL %9¢ 1202
90'z %4 599°) 6LL'L 8SL°) 8’ 206'1 'L S16°'L 626°L 6v8'L 998'l O WI0L
9Lt 152 152 33 T3 1Sz 152 133 15¢ 3 152 152 TL# oM
cie ooy cLe 0s€ ot oie 9e s1e 62¢ 65¢ 9Le Le 8 # oM
208 88z uz v2z 08z 182 182 oie 0sz 8.z 98z 8.2 S #1oMm
8ee cov 0 0 0 22z %€z 952 0sz a0g 122 122 b # oM
662 sze voe ese g6¢ soe ue vee eee 21e et oee VE # 1M
1ee 8ze sLe 61€ zze aze vee eee 198 cee 962 60¢ vz # oM
Wl ot L n L £vL Lol Lol i ovL ovL orL jouung
01 %L %l s %k ot G- %5 ol %G bk s Z20C
0 0 0 1617 8122 822¢ 9LL'Y €52¢C 1907 1922 061°C 6612 5101
152 152 152 192 152 162 5 15z 15¢ 1L £ (OM|
ze e ar 607 z5¢ ove oee sze 8 #10M
g 06¢ oge 962 80€ vig 90¢ €8z 962 S #1oM
59¢ ese 65¢ 9zv 09¢ €ee 6LE eee oze o # oM
198 oie 5 ovz vie 61E s ) 6y VE #1I0M
2 69¢ vpe 69¢ 9¢ cze " 00€ voE VZ #1IoM
921 B o z8L v8L siL 9L 8L volL jBuuny
%004 %001 %001~ %l %92 Yl %~ %3l Y8 %l %81 el b £20C
330 AON 150 a35 50 T0r NAF A uav VN CEE] NVT

JLNNIW ¥3d SNOTTVO JOVHIAVY




H1d3d dANd==== d VZ 1NN e S Y7 T1IMN =eemeen

S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SO0S SOS G0S SO0S SOS SO0S S0S SOS S0S  S0S S0S S90S S0S SOS S0S SOS  S0S  SOS  SO0S Hid3a dwnd
9S¢ 09C¢ 697 179 697 697 TLT 64T €8T 60t 60 TOE TOE L6T L6T UTBZ 06T 88T 88C 88T 067 d VZ 113m
6v¢ 1SC 1SC 6VC 1SC 99C S9C PLT [9T LT 9LT 6LT €8T €8T 18T 64T VLT TT UT ¥LT 9.C SVZ13IM

€C € € € € € € € € € € € 3w ww T« W W W TW W Tw 1w 1w

-33Q@ -AON -0 -des -8ny -Inf -unf -Aepy -udy -aepy -qa4 -uef -33Q -AON -PRQ -das -8ny  -nr -ung -Ae|y -udy -aeiy -Qa4 -uef

009
00s
00v
- 00¢
—

00¢

00t

1334
sieah g / s|ana7 491 AlYIUOIN VZ# 11IM

ANVIWOD YA LVM AITHD dddHS



Y1daQ duwingemmme 4 Y€ # TJIMemm= G VE # TIIMN

0y 09% 09% 09 09% 09% 09% 09% O09% 09v 09% 09% Q9% 09v 09r 09% 09v 09% O09% 09% O09% 09% 09% 09%
65C V¥9C¢ ¥9T 89T €47 ¢€LT 99T ¥6T 68T T0E T0E TOE TOE 867 t6T ¥6C ©6T v6T V67 687 V6L
0ST ¢SC 2ST TST (ST Y9C (ST SLT ST 08T 68T 68T (8T 68T V8T ¥8T 08T SLT SLT 08T 08C
€ € € € € € € € € € € € ©w w Tw TW Tw TW TWC W TW TW 1w
-33Q@ -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aey -udy -JBN -Q93 -uef -239Q -AON -1PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aely -idy -Jepy -q94 -uef
\(‘l ——

— —

sieah ¢ / s|one7 4o1epy A[YIUON  WYEH T1IM

ANVIWOO d4LVM IO JddHS

yidag dwng
dVE #1IM
SVE#11IM

00S

74

ooy

0s¢e

00¢g

0s¢

00¢

0sT

(0[0)8

0s

1334



YidaQ dwngemm=  d ¢ # TIIM == S {7 # TIIM e
09y 0S¢ 09% 09% 09 09 09F 09% 09F 09% 09% 09% 09v Ovvr Ovy Ove Ovr Ove Oby Ovy OV Ovy Ovh Ovp
08¢ S/C SLt IBC v6C V6C 86T S0E OTE 7Ie vOE ¥OE +HOE t+0E HOE +OE TOE TTE TIE TIE TIE
TL2 TLC TLT TLT SLT TBT L8T 16T 86T 80t T6T ¢6C T6T T6T TBT T6GT T6CL 88T 88T 06T 067
€ € € € € € € € € € € € W W TwW Tw T T Tw T Tw I W 1w
-28Q -AON -1Q -d9s -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -uBe|A -3 -uef -33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unp -Aepy -idy -Jey -qa@4 -uef
f
p— el

sieal z / s|jana 4a1epy AlYIUON i T1IM

ANVIWOO d4LVM HITHID dddHS

yiydag dwng
d Vv #713M
SVr #7113M

00S

osv

oov

0se

00¢

0S¢

00t

0st

00T

0s

1334



y1daQg dwing e

d S # TTIM e

S S #TIM e

€cocC /1 ¢co¢
Oty 0Ty OCvy OCy OTY OCy OCy OTv OCv OCh Ock Och Ocy OCy OZy OTty Oty OTy OCy OCy OCy OCv Oty Oty
€9 89T 89C S9C ¥vLC v.T 64T 16C 88Z S6C S6TZ S0E€ SOE 00€ 00€ S6C S6C 16T 167 16T €£6C
¥S¢ ST 8ST 8SC €9C €9C 89C [LLT LLT LLT 98T 16 S6C S6C 16T 88T 987 6LT 64T 187 18C
€ €T € €T € € €€ € € € € € W €W Tt & T« T I W 1w 1w w w
-23g -AON -12Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -uely -G94 -uef -38Q -AON -390 -dds -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -lepy -q94 -uef
l}\ﬁ
m————

s1edA z / sjana1 4o1ep AJYIUoN - S# 11IM

ANVAWOD A LVM AdddD ddIHS

yidag dwng
dS#711IM
SSHTIIM

4
oov
0st
ooe
(114
00¢
0ST
00t

0s

1334



YdaQ dWing e ¢ 8 # TIIM e S @ # TTIM e

ovy Oovvy Ovv Ovv Ovvy Obv Ovy Obvy Oy OvP OWy Ovy OVy Oy OVP OWP ObY OvP Ovy OPY Oby OVF Obb Obv
€87 €8¢ €8¢ 8l 8Tt 8IE 0t tvEE ¢€vE €¥E EPE €vE ¢€VE 8PE B8EE BEE 9€E PEE vEE vEE 8EE
69¢ 69C 69¢ 90 90t 90€ 90€ STE OTE 0TE O0OTE SGTE [LTE LTE 6t STt TZE OCE OCre oOTe Tie
€ €C € € € € € € € € € € W€ & w T Tt T T T T T w
-29@ -AON -0Q -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -udy -UB|A -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aey -idy -uepy -ga4 -uer
" S

L

sieah 7 / s|ona Ja1ep AJYIUOIN  8# TT1IM

ANVAWOD ddLVM HdTHD dddHS

yydaqg dwng
d 8#71IM
S8#T11IM
00S
osv
1]8)4
0s¢
00¢
0s¢
00¢
0sT
001

0s

1334



dIT |[oMem=== S TT ||D/W =

€C0¢ / ¢c0¢

41dag dwing e

00TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0O0TT OOTT 00TT
Ll6 8.6 B8L6 616 €96 €96 €96 0.6 896 0/6 0.6 0.L6 0.6 0.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 6.6

8v6 6v6 6¥6 8V6 6V6 6V6 8¥6 8Y6 8Y6 6V6 6V6 6V6 6V6 L¥6 [¥6 8V6 8¥6 8Y6

€ &€ € € € € € € € € € € W w W T Tw W Tt T
-28Q -AON -12Q -d3s -8ny -nr  -unp -Aey -udy -aepN -4 -uef -33g -AON -PO -das -8ny -inf  -unf -Aepy -ady

00TT 00TT 00TT Yidaq duwngd

6/6 6.6 6.6
LV6 8Y6 8Y¥6
tCc w w«
-IBN -q94 -uef

sieah g / s|ane7 401epy Ajyluo  TT# T1IM

ANVIWOD YAdLVM 444D dddHS

dITIPM
STTIPM

0sTT

00Tt

0s0T

0001

0S6

006

0S8
1334



A A A A A
/\( /G \ ) < W “~ © \ 3 < W & © \ (Y NN & © \ & A & © \ ) <N
oa/z o\r/z o%/%/%/o%/o%/%/ oe/z/oe/z/oe/z/o\c/z/o\%z/oe/z/ oe/z/oe/\z/%/z/o\r/z/oe/z/o%/ %/%Az/%/%/%/%/%/%/%/%/
SELFTEECETEEEELSEEEETSTELES S TS
0

0¢
ov
09
08
007

0zt

S ort
091

081

MOT, [puun,

00¢

ANVINOD YA LVM AITHD ddIHS

NS NI MO



~ A A A ~
A( AU A( Ao Aw Az A( Ao /( A¢ W Az Ao /( & A« Ry Ao A( Ao A« A( & © 4( Ao A& A{
g @ @ G g G G T I T g
CFEETEEETECETEELEEELEETLTELEEEEEEEEEES
0

0s¢
00s
0sL
000t
0sct
00ST
0SLt
0002

0S¢t

anuipy Jad suoj[en [e10].
ANVIWOD YALVM IO ddIHS

00s¢T

Wd9 NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@Series1

av

i NI

X3

120

110

100

90

2018- 2023




	Agenda 10-17-2023.pdf
	DOC079.pdf

